## **Hesket Parish Council**

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

August 24<sup>th</sup> 2024

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at **Low Hesket Village Hall**, on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2024 at **7.30pm**.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2024.
- 4. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 5. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 6. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 7. **Westmorland and Furness Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Councillor H Carrick.
- 8. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 9. **Speed Indicator Device** To receive any updates regarding issues related to the speed indicator device purchase.
- 10. **Tree work** To consider tenders received for tree work.
- 11. **Repair to bench, Calthwaite** To consider any tenders received for repairs to the bench at Calthwaite.
- 12. **Calthwaite Speed Limit consultation -** To consider a proposal from Westmorland and Furness Council regarding extending 30mph speed limit at Calthwaite.
- 13. **Street naming** To consider proposals for street naming on land adjacent to Forge Court, Low Hesket.
- 14. **Grant requests** To consider the following grant requests;
  - a) Ivegill PCC
  - b) Fellrunner Bus Service
- 15. **Local Plan** To consider a response to current consultation of the new Westmorland and Furness Local Plan.
- 16. **Planning matters** 
  - a) Planning applications
    - a) To consider comments on planning applications currently open in the Parish;
      - **2024/0827/FPA** Land to the rear of Low Street Cottage, Plumpton, CA11 0JD. Proposed erection of an affordable, local occupancy dwelling.

- ii. **2024/1274/FPA** The Limes, Calthwaite, CA11 9PU. Addition of single storey front extension and balcony.
- iii. 2024/1292/FPA Moorlands, Southwaite Road, Low Hesket, CA4 0ES. Proposed first floor extension above existing single storey side extension, and addition of double garage and single storey rear extension.
- iv. **2024/1241/FPA** Land North East of Greenacres Park, Plumpton, CA11 9PF. Erection of a building over an existing cattle handling area and midden.
- v. **2024/1356/FPA** 27 Mill Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, CA4 9PJ. Erection of a pergola.
- vi. Any other applications received since publication of this agenda.
- b) **Planning decisions** To receive any planning decision notices made since the last meeting of the Parish Council;
  - a) **2024/0870/FPA** Manor House, Plumpton, CA11 9NS. Erection of a detached garage/workshop/store. **GRANTED**
  - b) **2024/0967/FPA** The Elephant, Southwaite, Carlisle, CA4 0NA. Proposed erection of a roof over existing cattle yard. **GRANTED**
  - c) **2024/0473/FPA** Low Grounds, Plumpton, CA11 9NS. Extension of existing livestock building for milking equipment and additional cattle housing. **GRANTED**
  - d) 2024/0937/FPA The Barn, Birkthwaite Mews, Wreay, Carlisle, CA4 ORZ. Variation of condition 1 (plans compliance) for amendments to include addition of solar panels to roof, juliet balcony to side elevation and window amendments to north elevation, attached to approval 23/0263. GRANTED
  - e) Any other notices received since publication of this agenda.
- c) Other planning matters
  - a) Any other planning matters relevant to the Parish.
- 17. **Financial matters** To authorise the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule.
- 18. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per correspondence register.
- 19. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 20. **Council matters -** An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 21. **Date of next Ordinary Meeting** Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024, at 7.30pm, at Armathwaite Old School Hall